Indiana University Archives University School Exhibit

Herman B Wells Library reception area 10th and Jordan, Bloomington Room E460

Please stop by Wells E460 to see what we have prepared!

University School: The Best Years of Their Lives

In honor of those attending the All-University School reunion on November 5th, the Archives would like to announce a new exhibit about Indiana University's University School, which first opened its doors in 1938 at Jordan Avenue and 3rd Street (presently the Simon Music Library and Recital Center). The exhibit will be open through the end of January 2012.

The University School was a laboratory school for the education of students in grades K-12, and as a lab school, was a training ground for prospective teachers, supervisors, and administrators. In 1963, the University School moved to new facilities located at the northwest corner of 10th Street and the Bypass.

The exhibit includes recently-donated items such as a letterman jacket, senior class cords, class rings, and pins.

For source see:

http://www.libraries.iub.edu/index.php?pageId=93

For map see:

http://maps.iu.edu/bloomington.php

For their photo of the 10th street UHS see:

http://www.libraries.iub.edu/secure/images/libraryPhotos/ArcvH/university%20school.jpg

Parking -

You may park In the library parking lot. Up near the library and to the left there are several rows of metered parking. There are also parking garages on Jordan Avenue and by the Business School at 10th and Fee Lane.